
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 11:04 AM 
To: 'Henderson, David' 
Cc: GravelPit 
Subject: RE: Newton Pit - Emerging Contaminant WP Update #5 - Up-gradient Potable 

Well Investigation 
 
Hi Dave,  
 
The email acts as a notice to proceed with the work plan. The DNR does not have any comments for the 
work proposed in the plan. As you have indicated in the plan, the potential need for additional sampling 
and investigation in the future will be based on the results from the proposed work.  
 
Regards, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 9:15 AM 
To: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Newton Pit - Emerging Contaminant WP Update #5 - Up-gradient Potable Well Investigation 
 
Tauren, 
 
Attached is the Emerging Contaminant Work Plan Update #5 – Up-gradient Potable Well Investigation. 
 
I have also submitted this document through the WDNR’s submittal portal. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
dsh 
 
 
 
David Henderson, P.E. (WI) 
Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest 
D +1-414-944-6190 
M +1-414-429-8304 
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
1555 N RiverCenter Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA 
T +1-414-944-6080 
aecom.com 
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